

---

**From:** Wurfel, Sara (GOV)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, September 29, 2015 6:18 PM  
**To:** 'Livengood, Chad'  
**Subject:** RE: Flint water filters

Great, that's what I thought.

On the MSC appt, there is nothing I can confirm or say on the record or even as background ... you'll have to stay tuned for tomorrow officially.

Completely and totally OTR only, I would say that wouldn't be a horrible inaccuracy.

Help?

---

**From:** Livengood, Chad [<mailto:CLivengood@detroitnews.com>]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, September 29, 2015 6:11 PM  
**To:** Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <[Wurfels@michigan.gov](mailto:Wurfels@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** RE: Flint water filters

Dave got back with me on water filters.

Is there anything you can confirm on background about Joan Larsen being the governor's pick for the Supreme Court?

-----  
Chad Livengood  
Capitol Reporter  
The Detroit News  
Lansing bureau: (517) 371-3660  
Cell: **PPI**  
[clivengood@detroitnews.com](mailto:clivengood@detroitnews.com)  
[Twitter.com/ChadLivengood](https://twitter.com/ChadLivengood)

---

**From:** Wurfel, Sara (GOV) [<mailto:Wurfels@michigan.gov>]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, September 29, 2015 6:04 PM  
**To:** Livengood, Chad <[CLivengood@detroitnews.com](mailto:CLivengood@detroitnews.com)>  
**Subject:** RE: Flint water filters

I understood Dave got you on this asap, yes?

Please just let me know if you need anything else at all.

---

**From:** Livengood, Chad [<mailto:CLivengood@detroitnews.com>]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:09 PM  
**To:** Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <[Wurfels@michigan.gov](mailto:Wurfels@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** FW: Flint water filters

Can you or Dave please call me about Flint water issues? I have some questions about these water filters and about this team of people working on this issue that the governor talked about earlier during the press scrum. Thanks.

-----  
Chad Livengood  
Capitol Reporter  
The Detroit News  
Lansing bureau: (517) 371-3660  
Cell: **PPI**  
[clivengood@detroitnews.com](mailto:clivengood@detroitnews.com)  
[Twitter.com/ChadLivengood](https://twitter.com/ChadLivengood)

---

**From:** Livengood, Chad  
**Sent:** Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:04 PM  
**To:** 'Murray, David (GOV)' <[MurrayD1@michigan.gov](mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** Flint water filters

Dave,  
I'm following up on an MLive report about the governor playing a role in helping get 1,500 water filters to pastors in Flint through an anonymous donor. What can you tell me about this and the governor's involvement?

-Chad

-----  
Chad Livengood  
Capitol Reporter  
The Detroit News  
Lansing bureau: (517) 371-3660  
Cell: **PPI**  
[clivengood@detroitnews.com](mailto:clivengood@detroitnews.com)  
[Twitter.com/ChadLivengood](https://twitter.com/ChadLivengood)